

Pleyte, Beth (Treasury)

From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 10:04 PM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Cc: Clement, Elizabeth (GOV); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Agen, Jarrod (GOV); Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Subject: Re: Contaminated Drink Water if Flint

No question although the city could use a little positive publicity right now.

On Mar 3, 2015, at 11:57 AM, Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov> wrote:

If this does happen, we need to figure who would hand out the water. It should not be the City. It would undercut every point they are making. It probably should also be reserved for people who can't afford to buy water.

From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2015 11:57 PM
To: Clement, Elizabeth (GOV); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Agen, Jarrod (GOV); Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Subject: Fwd: Contaminated Drink Water if Flint

Might want to get Jarrod and Terry Stanton on this as well as Harvey. Otherwise it will get out of hand. It's in the city's long term interest to make the KWA work and we can make the river water safe, but we need to work with the ministers this week to help them out. It's tough for everyday people to listen to financial issues and water mumbo jumbo when all they see is problems. You can't expect the ministers to hold the tide on this problem.

How about cutting a deal with Ice Mountain or Bill Young and buying some water for the people for a time? \$250K buys a lot of drinking water and we could distribute it through the churches while we continue to make the water even safer.

If we procrastinate much longer in doing something direct we'll have real trouble.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kelly Rossman-McKinney <krossman@truscottrossman.com>
Date: March 2, 2015 at 8:26:34 AM EST
To: Dennis Muchmore <muchmored@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Contaminated Drink Water if Flint

Please call me so we can discuss. This issue is out of hand. We do pro bono work for the city on an as-needed basis, plus we also work for Veolia, the water consultant they brought on board. I'm concerned about the implications that this may have racial overtones. Ugh.



Kelly Rossman-McKinney

CEO

Truscott Rossman • truscottrossman.com

Boji Tower • 124 W Allegan St, Ste 800 • Lansing, MI 48933

200 Renaissance Center, Ste 3160 • Detroit, MI 48243

125 Ottawa Ave N W, Ste 235 • Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Cell: (517) 749-0529

Office (517) 487-9320

Fax: (517) 487-5080

From: Gerald Ambrose [<mailto:gambrose@cityofflint.com>]

Sent: Monday, March 02, 2015 7:36 AM

To: Kelly Rossman-McKinney

Subject: Fwd: Contaminated Drink Water if Flint

Welcome to Monday. Please advise asap as to any next steps you recommend, if any.

----- Forwarded message -----

From: "Dayne Walling" <dwalling@cityofflint.com>

Date: Mar 2, 2015 7:29 AM

Subject: Fwd: Contaminated Drink Water if Flint

To: "Gerald Ambrose" <gambrose@cityofflint.com>, "Natasha Henderson" <nhenderson@cityofflint.com>, "Peter Bade" <pbade@cityofflint.com>

Cc:

FYI:

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Arlington Dumas** <ac2dumas@yahoo.com>

Date: Sat, Feb 28, 2015 at 2:09 PM

Subject: Contaminated Drink Water if Flint

To: "randall@udayton.edu" <randall@udayton.edu>

Cc: "mail103@foxtv.com" <mail103@foxtv.com>, WFLT 1420 Am

<wflt1420am@aol.com>, Abc12news <abc12news@abc12.com>, Wnem Desk

<wnem@wnem.com>, Scot Johnson Wnem <scot.johnson@wnem.com>,

"news@wjv.com" <news@wjv.com>, "assignmentdesk@wdiv.com"

<assignmentdesk@wdiv.com>, "D. Adams" <dadams5@mlive.com>,

fox2newsdesk@foxtv.com, "nikkibednarski@cumulus.com"

<nikkibednarski@cumulus.com>, "mageorge@freepress.com"

<mageorge@freepress.com>, "B. Thorne" <bthorne@flintjournal.com>, "Rev.

Reggie Flynn" <pastorreggieflynn@yahoo.com>, "wxyzdesk@wxyz.com"

<wxyzdesk@wxyz.com>, "wflt1420@aol.com" <wflt1420@aol.com>,

"cspacouriernews@yahoo.com" <cspacouriernews@yahoo.com>,

"dshepardson@depnewss.com" <dshepardson@depnewss.com>,

"promotion@wsmh.com" <promotion@wsmh.com>, Eric Mays

<emays@cityofflint.com>, Emergency Manager <em@cityofflint.com>, Brenda

Williams <brwilliams@visionmpinc.com>, Wantwaz Davis

<wantwazd@yahoo.com>, Monica Galloway <mgfavor32@comcast.net>,